g

"STEWART B. MEKINNEY
7 D rmc T CosemrTeOUT

B04 Casmeone Houss Orncs Bl

e Congress of the TUnited States A

500 SuMmEn STREETY
BANK ING, CURRENCY
STamvonD, Coreacmicur 088901

e Bouse of Representatibes i

NomwaLx, Com@EcTICUY

Yo arwosm: (202) 229-5541 uashinqnm. DC 20515 wllws)ms

RESPECTFULLY REPERRED 70: John F, Ahearne, Chatrman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.NW.
Nashington, D.C. 20555

RE: Reported fire hazards at the Haddam Neck nuclear power plant. As
you can see from the enclosed letters, Mr. Cohen and Mr. Cholmar are
concerned that the Haddam Neck plant does not have adequate protection
against fires, and that this deficiency has been confirmed by the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Please let me know what the NRC
is doing to correct this problem and/or respond to these allegations.
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CONSERVATIONISTS OF STAMFORD, incorporates « P. O Box 2012 - Stamfora, Conn. 08906
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Senator Lowell ‘Weicker Comgressman Stewart B. “cKinney Ei,
Room 313 Russel Room 106 Cannon v
Senate Office Building House Office Building '

washington, D.C. Washington,D.C.

Dear Senator Weicker and Congressman McKinney:

Re: «RC staitement that public safety requires modification
o Haudam Neck reactor to enable alternate shutdown
capability

We, of the Conservationists of Stamford, would like to
add our voices to those of the Westcott Neighborhood
Association - piease see enclosed letter.

Please advise us as to what progress is being made to
have the NRC'S recommendations followed at the Haddam
Neck plant

Thank you for your indulgence.

Sincerely,
/ 7 p 7

S LY A oot
Sidaey Cholmar
President -COS
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Dear Senator Weicker and Congressman MNcFinney:
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we are entitled to such information.

For the record,

nuclear nor anti-nuclear,

e requst your early conceried attention
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suclhi work will Dbegin.

bLility to us, your constituents, uc
t to insure that the ITC is doing
everything within its power to assure the rublic safety and health,

including prompt enforcement of all regulations.
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[ Jnion of
CONCERNED
SCIENTISTS

June 21, 1979

The Honorable Ernest N. Abate

Speaker cf the House of Representatives
State Capitol

Hartford, Connecticut 06115

Dear Mr. Abate:

For the last year and a half, the Union of Concerned
Scientists has been seeking an immediate shutdown of cperating
nuclear power plants which do not have adeguate protection
against fires. The legal proceeding was begun on November 4,

1977, when we filed a Petition for Emergency and Remedial iction
before the Commissioners of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Ccmmission.
Although the Commission has not rendered its final decision, the
testimony of the NRC staff has established that the Haddam Neck
nuclear power plant is one of those that does not have adeguate
fire protection features.

The reascn that I am writing to you about this matter is
that the May 4, 1979, letter to you from Lelan Sillin, Chairman
of Northeast Utilities, contains information that is contradicted ’
by evidence on the record before the NRC.

Enclosed are the documents we released on January 26, 1979.
These documents outline the bases for our conclusion last January
that the Haddam Neck plant should be shut down, at least until
the fire protecticn provisions determined by the NRC staff to
be needed for protection of the public have been installed.

Also enclosed is an excerpt from the most recent NRC staff
testimony before the Commission dated February 12, 1979. Mr.
§illin, in his letter to you, alleges that the Haddam Neck plant
"has been upgraded to the point that a single fire event will
not affect the ability to safely shut down.” In its testimony,
the NPC staff concludes that an alternate shutdown mechanism is
required at Haddam Neck (and at Millstone Unit 1) "because of a
few specific plant locations where the staff does not have
reasonable assurance that a postulated fire will not damage both
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redundant divisions of shutdown systens." It is significant
that the NRC staff reaches this conclusion after consideration
of whatever upgrading has already been accomplished at the
Haddam Neck plant. It is foolhardy to allow a nuclear power
plant to remain in operation with known safety deficiencies.

The very serious fire in the Browns Ferry plant occured over
four years ago. The NRC staff has known that fire protection
in the Haddam lieck plant is inadecuate since at least 1977.
There is no rational basis for allowing this plant to remain

in operation until 1980 as lir. Sillin and the KRC staff p»ropcse.
lie continue to believe that the evidence supports the conclusion
that the Eaddam Neck plant should be shut down immediately.

I would be pleased to provide further information on this

subject if you so desire.
Sincerely, 7

Robert D. Pollard
Nuclear Safety Engineer




